



# GERMAN COUNTRY CLUB

Est 1928

Reg No. 2006/009007/07

131 Holkham Road  
Paulshof, RSA

Tel: 011 803 6128  
Mobile: 078 460 0452 - Catherine (Secretary)  
e-mail: [info@germancountryclub.co.za](mailto:info@germancountryclub.co.za)

P O Box 773,  
Paulshof, 2056

VAT No. 4100239815  
[www.germancountryclub.co.za](http://www.germancountryclub.co.za)

---

## NEWSLETTER NO. 02-15 – 6 October 2015

### NEW COMMITTEE – 2015 - 2016

I am pleased to advise the names of the new Committee members and give everyone an overview of the composition and roles of the Committee.

The names and various roles are summarised as follows:

1. Helmut Kanwischer (Chairman, Treasurer and Maintenance – Ralf Jarchow)
2. Hans Berger (Special Projects)
3. Pieter Schalk Becker (HPTA)
4. Marc Cousins (Tennis Management)
5. Gerd Bohnsack (Bowling Management)
6. Branislav Djurasevic (Tennis Tournament Social)

The Committee Members perform their duties on their own time and on a voluntary basis, and I would like to thank the Committee Members in advance for their forthcoming efforts throughout the year.

We are all aware that the Club has, and will continue, to overcome its future sustainability, as well as various mounting debts, which have been positively investigated to date. The Committee has been spending quite some time in engaging and negotiating agreeable solutions with the various Departments. I would also like to advise that some of the threats of some Departments have largely been eliminated and are no longer threatening the existence of the Club.

All these challenges are not without difficulties and require the commitment of the Committee and support of all members.

In view of the forthcoming projects and events, I would like to advise that we have formed a sub-committee for the following projects/events:

**1. Construction Development at GCC – Sub-Committee Property:**

- |      |                |                           |
|------|----------------|---------------------------|
| 1.1. | Falk Willscher | falk@crestwavegroup.co.za |
| 1.2. | Hans Berger    | hans@joluka.co.za         |

**2. Oktoberfest Sub-Committee:**

- |      |                   |                        |
|------|-------------------|------------------------|
| 2.1. | Ortrud Dax        | odax@vodamail.co.za    |
| 2.2. | Marc Cousins      | marc_cousins@msn.com   |
| 2.3. | Nick von Flemming | nvonflemming@ksc.co.za |

The above Sub-Committee members are requested to conduct their own meetings and strategic guidelines/investigations, etc, and report to the Committee.

The above briefly outlines and summarises an overview of the rules of the Committee members and present Sub-Committee. I will on a regular basis inform all members on the outcome of the various projects and upgrading, as required.

It will be greatly appreciated if members could send me their comments on any discrepancy of non-conformities within the Club's Management, as any criticism will be taken as constructive criticism and can only improve the relationship between everyone and help promote new members to join our Club in the future.

Hoping to have kept you briefly informed on our updated Committee. Should you have any questions, comments or suggestions on the overall management, or any of the above matters, please feel free to contact us as above, or e-mail me directly – [hhkanw@me.com](mailto:hhkanw@me.com)

**COMMITTEE MEETING**

The next Committee Meeting will be held on Wednesday, 7 October 2015 at 18h00 with Committee Members, as well as Sub-Committee members.

See you then.



**HELMUT H KANWISCHER**

GCC Chairman

Cell 082 651 8848